ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING
March 12, 2025 - 3:00 PM

1. Call to Order ACTA Board Meeting — Chair Michael Snyder
2. Speakers from floor
3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda [Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature. The Board may take
action to approve/disapprove all items in a single vote. Any item may be withheld from a general action,
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board.]

a. Approval January 22, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 3 - 5)
b. Trip Volume (Pgs. 6- 9)

5. Financial Review — Catherine Walker
a. Profit & Loss Statements (Pgs. 10 - 12)
b. Balance Sheet (pg. 13)
c. Cost Allocation - Funding Detail (pg. 14)

6. Review and Approval of
a. Authorizing Resolution for FTA Filings (Pgs. 15 - 16)

7. Director Updates — Peter Murphy
a. MicroTransit Software
b. Municipalities — 2026 Financial Support Requests (Pgs. 17 - 25)
c. NEMT Medicaid Transportation (Pgs. 26 - 33)
d. FY 2026 Funding Request to Alamance County (pgs. 34 - 36)
8. Operations Update — Andrew Reichl
9. Other Business:
10. Next Scheduled Meeting Dates: March 19, 2025 at 3PM / April 16, 2025 at 3PM

11. Adjournment



Recommended Board Action:

1) The Board moves to approve the Meeting Agenda including Consent.

2) The Board moves to approve the monthly finance reports as presented.

3) The Board moves to approve the 5307 Authorizing Resolution as presented.

4) The Board moves to approve the NEMT Resolution as presented.

5) The Board moves to approve the 2026 Outside Agency Funding Application Option

for Board Chair Signature and submission to the Alamance County Manager and
Commissioners.



Alamance County Transportation Authority
January 22, 2025 - Minutes

A meeting of the Alamance County Transportation Authority Board of Trustees was held on
Wednesday, January 22, 2025 in the ACTA conference room located in ACTA’s facility at 128
Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215.

Members present:  Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors
Steve Carter, Vice Chairperson Board of Directors
Ricky Hall, Secretary / Treasurer Board of Directors
Harold Owen, Board Member
Steve Cecil, Board Member

Others present: Peter Murphy, Executive Director
Andy Reichl, Operations Manager
Catherine Walker, Acct/HR Manager

Via Teleconference: John Andoh, Transit Manager, Burlington Link
Call to Order — Mr. Snyder called the meeting to order at 3:02 pm.
Agenda Approval - Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the agenda and consent agenda.

Mr. Hall moved to approve the agenda. Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion passed
unanimously.

December 18, 2024 Minutes — Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the December 18t
meeting minutes. Mr. Hall moved to approve the minutes, Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and
the motion passed unanimously.

Financial Review — Mrs. Walker reviewed the financial reports.

Profit and Loss — Mrs. Walker reviewed the Profit and Loss and noted variances that would be
remedied with the approval of the budget revision.

Balance Sheet — Mrs. Walker stated balance is tracking as expected.

Cost Allocation — Mrs. Walker reviewed the cost allocation. ACTA staff are working to revise
pricing to more closely align with expenses.

Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 1t Revision — Mrs. Walker discussed the two main points of note: Pay
rate increases are reflected in the revision, as well as replacement vehicles scheduled to be
received are impacting received revenue.

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the budget revision as presented. Mr. Hall made the motion
to approve, Mr. Hall seconded, and the financial reports were unanimously approved.

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the financial reports as presented. Mr. Hall made the
motion to approve, Mr. Carter seconded, and the financial reports were unanimously approved.



Director Updates

MicroTransit Software — Mr. Murphy reviewed the MicroTransit Software RFP that went out to
bid. There were several companies bidding, including two new companies. There is a highly
recommended company from another agency already utilizing the software. Although it is highly
recommended, it is also highly priced. ACTA staff are reviewing all four companies and are
expected to make a software recommendation for the next board meeting.

BGMPO Urban 5307 Allocations — Mr. Murphy discussed the proposed 5307 Allocations
presented at the BGMPO meeting. ACTA is currently allocated $538,908 in 5307 funding, and
the new proposed amount is $523,695, a reduction of $15,213. All allocations still need to be
reviewed, including ACTA’s new Southern Alamance Route. Previously, all of Graham’s
population was allocated to LINK, but with the new route, ACTA should receive more of that
population’s portion. PART’s allocation has increased, and it is due to population density
surrounding 1-40 being assigned to PART. Unassigned locations are also assigned to PART but
should be assigned to ACTA as the county provider. Mr. Hall added that PART receives allocation
surrounding where van pool vehicles are parked. This allocation formula is a continuing
procedure but still needs to be discussed further. These allocations will be voted on in March’s
BGMPO meeting.

Mr. Carter remarked that the NCDOT would like LINK and ACTA to combine. Although it should
make sense to combine agencies, the regional study showed that it would cost the area a great
deal of money to combine systems.

Mr. Murphy stated that ACTA will be hiring a consultant to begin its five-year improvement plan.
The regional study showed that all agencies in the area should be increasing service in the next
few years. The allocation has gone from $3.3 million to $3.8 million, and this meeting will
determine how the funds are divided up. Mr. Murphy will keep the board informed of any actions
that come from the BGMPO. ACTA may need assistance from the county GIS office regarding
how territory is divided.

Link Transit RFP — Mr. Murphy discussed the RFP that was released on December 3™, and noted
that Transdev contract was not extended and Transdev would have a difficult time to regain the
contract. LINK has extended the due date to January 315t. There is a lot of information that has
been shared including the driver pay rate requirement of $21.00/hour. There is no distinction
between the small vehicle drivers or the large bus drivers. All must be paid the minimum rate.
The pay rate increase would likely constitute a $10/hour increase or more to the cost to
Burlington. Liquidated damages were also discussed at the meeting. Liquidated damages are
fines that LINK can charge the contractor for being late on routes, missing runs or other listed
failures. Transdev was penalized $21,000 last year. Also discussed was an ability to takeover or
transition services as early as April 1%

Link Transit Development Plan — Mr. Murphy provided information and visuals regarding the
development plan. LINK’s plan is to shorten most routes to 60-minutes, shift some routes, and
replace a route with a microtransit zone. Mr. Murphy answered questions regarding the length
of some of the routes and the interlining of (combining of) two routes that could be considered
one long route that may still require 90 minutes to complete. LINK is requesting feedback from
the public regarding their development plan. ACTA provided feedback at one of the recent
meetings with the consultant. Individual members can provide feedback directly through the web
page.

NEMT Medicaid Transportation — Mr. Murphy discussed that ACTA has been historically working
with NEMT brokers. ACTA receives full reimbursement for all brokered trips, which are leveraged
as matching funds for grants that ACTA receives. Mr. Andoh previously stated that LINK did not
have a contract with MTM, but upon making a FOIA request, an “agreement” was discovered in



which LINK only charges MTM $10 per trip, but LINK is being billed $57 per trip by Transdev to
perform the trips. The difference in cost is paid by the taxpaying citizens in Burlington. Mr.
Murphy requests the board propose a resolution that Link Transit stop performing NEMT
Medicaid Trips that are not fully reimbursed at their fully allocated costs as captured in annual
opstats reports ($63.39 OE per UPT — Operating expense per unlinked passenger trip). Mr. Owen
asked if LINK Management was approached prior to a resolution being passed. Mr. Murphy
stated that on multiple occasions, transparency was requested from LINK, and ACTA was denied
each time. Mr. Owen requested more information regarding rides that are being provided by
LINK that should be provided by ACTA.

After discussion, Mr. Snyder asked for a motion to postpone the resolution until the next
meeting. Mr. Hall made a motion, Mr. Cecil seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Operations Update —

Mr. Reichl discussed four new drivers in training, who will complete training by the end of
January. There are two 25’ buses that will arrive in the next week. There is also a 20’ bus
coming in the next few months. ACTA placed another order for four new buses using fiscal year
25 grant money, which will arrive in about six months. One engine recently failed and will need
replacement. ACTA will use capital grant funds that will pay for 90% of the replacement cost.

Other Business —

Closed Session — Motion by Mr. Hall to enter closed session at 4:35 per NCGS 143-318.11. Mr.
Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Return from closed session at 5:07.

Motion to adjourn — There was a motion to adjourn by Mr. Hall, and seconded by Mr. Carter,
with unanimous approval.

The meeting adjourned at 5:09 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 19th at 3:00
pm at 128 Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 27215.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Walker

Approved:

Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors





